

Bulahdelah Dressage Club Inc.

Annual General Meeting

18th Jan 2014 at Bulahdelah Showground 12.05pm

Present: Kerry Turnbull, Liz Powter, Sheila Perrottet, Jenny Farthing, Muriel Plater

Apologies : Jo Perrottet, Jennifer Walker

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Moved by Liz Powter and seconded by Sheila Perrottet to be read by Jenny Farthing be accepted. Carried

Business arising from Minutes

None

Presidents Report : read by Kerry

All Positions declared Vacant

Elections

President : Kerry Turnbull nominated by Sheila Second Muriel. Accepted

Vice President : Jo Perrottet nominated by Liz second by Sheila. Accepted

Secretary : Muriel Plater nominated by Liz second by Kerry. Accepted.

Treasurer : Liz Powter nominated by Kerry second by Sheila. Accepted

Public Officer : Sheila Perrottet

Website : Sheila to continue

Canteen : Leo Turnbull

Pencillars : Angie Murray

Judges : Jennifer Walker

Committee

Sheila, Jennifer Walker, Leo, Jennifer Farthing

Treasurers Report

Available to members on request

Moved by Sheila and Seconded by Muriel to be read and accepted. Carried

General Business

Fees : All in favour of leaving fees as they are

Moved by Kerry second by Liz that \$200 be paid to Helen Zimic our Area Delegate

Meeting Closed at 12.45pm

General Meeting

18th January 2014 at Bulahdelah Showground 12.45 PM

Present: Kerry Turnbull, Liz Powter, Sheila Perrottet, Jenny Farthing, Muriel Plater

Apologies : Jo Perrottet, Jennifer Walker

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Nabiac Hotel Nov 30th at 1.10pm. Read. Moved by Liz Powter and seconded by Sheila Perrottet to be accepted. Carried

Business arising from Previous Minutes

Kerry to organise First Aid Course for Committee. Anyone else wanting to participate please contact club.

Discussion on arena letters if they are easily seen by competitors and judges. Waiting for feedback.

Correspondence In

3 Centrelines

Note from Australia Post re price rise for PO box. If paid by 1st Feb will be old price.

Great Lakes Council - Re if we want to dig a hole please ask permission from them.

Emails

EA Competition Manual. Sheila to print a copy

1 scam email

Correspondence Out

Kerry to confirm Showground booking dates and send copy of Insurance to Show Committee

new order for Ribbons

Treasurers Report

Available to members on request.

Moved by Sheila and Seconded by Kerry to be read and accepted. Carried

General Business

Sheila discussed new Club Shirts. Sheila to continue to investigate with OMG Promotions at Nabiac re price, need to count how many one style shirts in container. Interested in the Moto Team style with long sleeves and Eureka with short sleeves.

Next Play Day now 1st March

Next competition on 9th Feb. it was noted that the Showground will also a RV Club camping with possibly 30 vehicles on the same week. There is now a limit of 2 horses per rider at comps.

Meeting Closed at 1.30pm